Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University,
Montreal, Cue.

My dear Sir Arthur:

I have not hea from th ng Sscretary for

External Affairs on the matter of the vi f Major Furse since I
wrote him in November. I wrote him agsin a few days ago asking him

Yad

whether there was any further information ani if he/not any whether
I ought not to write direect to Major Purse in the name of the Universities

Conference. In the 5 e, it oceurred to me that if ther

hemselves to the Colonial

and posted
universities
or & common document could be prerared for all the universities. I wonld

be glad to know whather such action should bes taken and if so

wrin m
, Whather

1ave it prepared or whether wach university should do 1k,

I am glad to g&ﬁ'that all the universities have concurred

£ \ - -
of Mr. Justice Duff, General Gwatkin and Mr. Biggar

as a committes,
Sincerely yours,




